Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

December Meeting Minutes

Date: December 4, 2017

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm by Tammy Baxter. Student Attendee Families – Baker, Baxter, Brockett, Bryden, Creasman, Frische, Holmes, Johnson (Jasmine and Trevor), Kirkman, Lowrance, McRee, Mitchell, Pearson, Perkins, Perrin, Pursley, Steele, Triplett, Varnell, Wells.

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Lyndsey Johnson to approve the minutes from the October meeting with a second by Eloise Brockett.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> –David Lowrance shared that we have collected \$3,150 to the General Band account for our work on the Ironman competitions. \$3,343 to Student accounts from the Coke Sale. Band Fees owed = \$7,734. Student Credits in reserve (supplemental fees paid) = \$5,210. Bank Balance = \$38,000. A motion was made by Greg Triplett to approve the treasurer's report with a second by Robert Brockett.

New Business

<u>Coke Sale</u> – Lyndsey Johnson reported on the Coke Sale. 511 cases sold and 57 total students participated in the sale. Special thanks to those who helped on distribution day. There is room for some improvement as there was some confusion on the sale concerning money going to student accounts and also working the distribution but overall the sale was a success. We hope to have another sale in the Spring.

As a reminder, the PROFIT from Fundraisers involving the sale of items by students goes directly in to the student's account. General fundraisers like Ironman go in to the general Band fund.

<u>Calendar</u> – Mr. Light highlighted upcoming Calendar items. The Calendar is available for review on the SDHS Band website.

<u>Spring Concert</u> – Silent Auction items needed. Contact Tammy Baxter with your ideas or businesses you would like to call so that there is no duplication of effort.

<u>Christmas Party</u> – The Band Christmas Party will be on Monday, December 18 at the Met

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

from 6pm-9pm. There is a Signup Genius link on the website to bring food. Students also have picked names for Secret Santa gifts and those will be exchanged at the party.

<u>Disney Trip</u> – All Disney funds should be current and Band Fees should be paid. The trip schedule and fee breakdown are posted on the Band website. All student Band Fees must be paid before going on the trip.

<u>Chair Tryouts</u> – Chair tryouts begin the week of December 11 to determine student placement in either Wind Ensemble or Concert Band. Sometimes students make one Band but cannot participate due to other class scheduling conflicts.

<u>Large/Long Term Fundraising needs</u> – When thinking of Fundraising opportunities we need to think about ways to make LARGE amounts of money. There are some big ticket items required for the Band's image to match its success. Mr. Light reminded the Boosters that the uniforms need replaced and several instruments need replaced. The instruments are aging and Band moving equipment, trailers, etc... need work or replaced.

Miscellaneous

• The Mattress Fundraiser brought in \$3,000 to the General Band fund.

Adjournment

February 5, 2018

Next Meeting (Full Band Meeting)

A motion was made by David Lowrance to adjourn the meeting. A Second was made by Brenda Johnson. Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Diane Frische	December 11, 2017
Booster Secretary	Date